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LRA BY-LAWS Revised

Amendment Proposal

Memo

Date: April 25" 2023
To: LRA Officers

From: Ken Rugaber KC9QV
Date: April 25" 2023

Re: LRA By-Law Proposed Amendment

This proposed amendment is for ARTICLE THREE, Membership Meetings, Paragraph number
5 which currently reads as follows:

5. All proposals for additional functionality on the repeater system must be approved by a

majority of the membership at a quarterly or special meeting, and subsequently a majority of the
LRA Officers.

As written, there is the possibility of nothing getting done. LRA officers have the opportunity to
vote as members and again as officers. Once a proposal under this paragraph is opened for

discussion, enough information should have been on the table for the attending membership
(includes officers) to make an educated decision via a vote taken at the meeting.

Therefore, |/WE propose that the sub]é[:t paragraph be amendé&' as"_ﬁ;llows:

This proposed amendment is for ARTICLE THREE, Membership Meetings, Paragraph number
5 be amended as follows:

5. All proposals for additional functionality on the repeater system must be approved by a
majority of the membership at a quarterly or special meeting,

Signed
Cor
en Rugaber V



